

AZIBS MEETING MINUTES

April 5, 2018

12:00 – 2:30 P.M.

MPS Student Services Center



Chair: Jake Davis

Attendees: Jacob Davis, Anne Bender, Val Coppell, Pam Menton, Dianna Ruby, Cathy Flesner, Lisa Ginn, Kathy Jensen, Laura Kamka, Chris Kuczka, Robert Schlosser, Kelly Smally, Michelle Bove, Kathie Cigich, Janet Emond, Catherine Malone, Tom Mitchell, Mary Roberts, Stephen Rothkopf, Lois Sugar

Agenda Items	Discussion	Presenter	Action Items
Call to order	Meeting was called to order.	Jake	
Lunch Sponsor/Kaplan Test Prep Nicole George	Visit kaptest.com/act or kaptest.com/sat for more information. Test prep is becoming a necessity for the College App process. Nicole.george@kaplan.com	Nicole George	
David Schapira	David is a North Canyon IB grad, high school teacher, ASU instructor, school administrator and school board member who has served in the State House of Representatives and is running for election as the State Superintendent.		DavidforAZ.com
“AZIBS News to Share”	Brag sheets were passed out and collected. Brags will be posted on the AZIBS website	Jake	
Treasurer/Dues	Current Balance: \$25,073!	Val	
Board Elections	New board members: DP Program Rep – Rob Scholsser MYP Program Rep – Becky Quigley PYP Program Rep – Dianna Rubey	Jake, Anne	
Approaches to Learning	Anne led an interactive FAQs activity	Anne	
Break-outs			
PYP Break-out (rm. 345)			
	We discussed the roundtable for Oct. 30, 2018. We'd like to ask Philip Evans (the speaker from IB) if he has information regarding the PYP Enhancements for an afternoon breakout. If new state standards are released for Science/Social Studies, Melissa and I could create session on adapting current POI with new standards. She and I could also do something with the PYP Enhancements if we receive additional training from IB as workshop leaders. Dianna will contact Jake regarding the IB speaker.	Dianna Rubey Melissa Powers	PYP Student and Teacher of the Year forms are due May 4 to Jake Davis.

	MYP Break-out (rm. 346)		
<ol style="list-style-type: none"> 1. What support would we like from AZIBS for the 2018-2019 school year 2. MYP Teacher/Student of the Year 3. 2018-19 Roundtables-What do you want? 4. Future Meetings 	<ol style="list-style-type: none"> 1. Organizational chart of how and who to contact at the IBO for information regarding: Candidacy, Evaluation, Fees and Misc. 2. Coordinators were emailed edited version of MYP Student of the Year criteria (on website soon). 3. Attaching Statement of Inquiry to summative assessments using GRASPS, beginning Unit Planning, Interdisciplinary Units, Inquiry Based Teaching 4. Ongoing Q&A sessions, creating task specific clarifications, ManageBac and alternative ways to plan and apply analytics (Kathy Sigich), evaluating unit planners Part II 	Suzanne Holguin	Nominate teachers for IB Teacher of the Year!
	DP Break-out (rm. 334)		
<ol style="list-style-type: none"> 1. AZ Scholarship Reminder 2. IB Student Conference update 3. New Invigilator requirements 4. CCEIP 5. Roundtables 	<ol style="list-style-type: none"> 1. We want to encourage coordinators to submit nominations for IB teacher and IB student of the year. The due date is May 4th. 2. There was excellent feedback from the IB Student Conference held at GCU last month. Great way to connect with other IB students from around the state. Maybe offer it earlier in the year, but need to work with GCU on an available date. Jake reached out to the other coordinators to see if their students were interested in collaborating with Westwood high school students to host next year. Chris from Ironwood was interested. It could count as a CAS project. Reach out to Jake Davis if interested. 3. Reviewed the new requirements for invigilators. Some schools will be using floating invigilators with low exam numbers. 4. Menton shared that per Sandra Skelton, within the next few weeks, IB Coordinators should receive an email with log-in to enter IB data. 5. We will be holding the roundtables in the spring on 10/30/18 this year. This is a change from offering it in the spring in the past. Language B, Psychology, Counselors, Econ and EE were suggested. We need one or 2 more. Menton will reach out to the coordinators for interest to choose from Sports exercise, theater, or Global Politics. This March 2018 we had Group 1 – English, Tok, Physics, History and Math SL. 	Pam Menton	
<p>Future Meetings: August 29th, 1st meeting! Oct. 30, 2018 - Roundtables</p>			